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MEMORANDUM

To: BERNADETTE T. TABOR - Katipunan ES
JAVINE TOLLEDO - Catanduanes NHS
JOAN G. RODULFO - Genitligan ES
JANEGRACE T. TESORERO - CID
LALAINE GONZALES - Gigmoto ES
RONIE TOLLEDO - Catanduancs NHS
MA. CRISTINA T. TANAEL - Patagan Elementary School

From: By Authority of the OIC — Schools Division Superintendent

EVA S. TOL%NTIN (o]
Administrative Officer V
Officer-in-Charge

Date: March 31, 2025

Subject: ONLINE PROGRESS MONITORING OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
BASIC EDUCATION RESEARCH FUNDED UNDER CY 2025 BERF
FACILITY

1. In line with the guidelines stipulated in DepEd Order No. 16, s. 2017 (Research
Management Guidelines), you are hereby informed that there will be online progress
monitoring of the implementation of CY 2025 BERF funded researches on April 2, 2025,
at 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM through this link: meet.google.com/wmgq-uwoq-npb

2. The purpose of the monitoring is to:

a. Monitor the implementation of the endorsed research work plan and provide
technical assistance to the researchers to consistently enhance the
implementation of the RMG within the SDO;

b. Offer direction and resolve emerging issues related to the management and
operation of research implementation and activities; and

c. Supervise progress to evaluate the effectiveness of the intervention program,
informing adjustments and providing observed evidence of its impact.

3. Each researcher will prepare a presentation with a maximum of 8 slides. The
sequence of presentations is as follows:

Context and rationale

Innovation, intervention, and strategy

Research method

Initial findings

Challenges experienced in the implementation of the research

Reflections gained by the researcher
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4. For information, guidance, and compliance of all concerned.
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